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Dr K I Mundy FRCP 

Consultant Physician and Geriatrician 

Elderly Care Unit 

Portsmouth Road, Frimley 

Camberley, Surrey 

GU16 7UJ 

Dear Dr Hundy 

Direct Dial: 020 7448 9323 

Email: 

julie.miller@chi.nhs.uk 

www.chi.nhs.uk 

Ibelieve that John James from the Hampshire Police has 

been in touch with you regarding their investigation at 

the War Memorial. You will know of the ongoing CHI 

investigation into some of the issues around prescribing 

you referred to in your expert witness report. The police 

have forwarded CHI a copy of your report, which has been 

used to inform our investigation. 

As part of the CHI investigation, we intend to undertake a 

case note review of a sample of patients at the War 

Memorial who have died in the last 6 months. The CHI team 

feel that significant improvements have been made in the 

systems which support good prescribing and wish to 

establish if this has become embedded practice. Given 

your involvement so far, I would very much welcome your 

input into this piece of work. 

Would you be good enough to give me a call so that I can 

talk through with you in more detail? 

Hany thanks 

Yours sincerely 

Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 

Cc    Linda Patterson 


